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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Stephen Suhovskv
Colangelo, Matthew, Hon. Juan M. Merchant, Michele D. Hendricks, Todd Blanche, Emil Bove, Kendra Wharton,
Stephen iss, an Necheles, Gedalia Stern, Steinglass. Joshua, Hoffinger, Susan, Conroy. Christopher,
Marigold, Rebecca,l
[EXTERNAL] RE: People v. Trump, Ind. No. 71543-23, re: People"s response to defendant"s adjournment request
Monday, August 19, 2024 11:46:51 AM

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Forward suspect email to phish@oti.nyc.gov as an attachment

(Click the More button, then forward as attachment).

The Court is in receipt of the Defendant's letter dated August 14, 2024 seeking an adjournment of
sentencing until after the Presidential election. The Court is also in receipt of the People's letter

dated August 16, 2024 that did not oppose or consent to the Defendant's application but provided
the Court with factors to assist it when considering whether Defendant's request should be granted.

The Court will render a decision on this request on or before September 5, 2024.

Stephen M. Suhovsky
Principal Law Clerk to the Hon. Juan M. Merchant
New York County Supreme Court, Criminal Term
100 Centre Street
New York NY 10013-

__ _

_

Colangelo, Matthew <ColangeloM@dany.nyc.gov>

Friday, August 16, 2024 4:36 PM
To: Hon. Juan M. Merchant ,Stephen Suhovsky

,Michele D. Hendricks , Todd Blanche
<todd.blanche@blanchelaw.com>, Emil Bove <emil.bove@blanchelaw.com>, Kendra Wharton
<kendra.wharton@blanchelaw.com>, Stephen Weiss <stephen.weiss@blanchelaw.com>, Susan

Necheles <srn@necheleslaw.com>, Gedalia Stern <gstern@necheleslaw.com>, Steinglass, Joshua

<STEINGLASSJ@dany.nyc.gov>, Hoffinger, Susan <HoffingerS@dany.nyc.gov>, Conroy, Christopher

<CONROYC@dany.nyc.gov>, Marigold, Rebecca <MangoldR@dany.nyc.gov>,

From:

Sent:

Subject: People V. Trump, Ind. No. 71543-23, re: People's response to defendant's adjournment

request

Dear Justice Merchant,

The People respectfully submit the attached response to defendant's August 14, 2024 submission.

Using standard type-size and margins, this response slightly exceeds the Court's one-page limit. The

People respectfully request leave to modestly exceed that page limit given the length of defendant's

submission.
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We will file a hard copy with the Clerk in Part 59 after defense counsel has an opportunity to review
and request any redactions.

Respectfully submitted,

Matthew Colangelo

This email communication and any files transmitted with it contain privileged and confidential

information from the New York County District Attorney's Office and are intended solely for the use
of the individuals or entity to whom it has been addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you

are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please delete it and notify the sender by return email.

l Please be CAREFUL when clicking links or openingattachments from exten.1al senders . I


